
and all CMGT graduate courses (see attached e-mails)
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TILLETT, THERESE

From: Sines, Robert
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 6:56 PM
To: TILLETT, THERESE
Subject: Re: graduate CMGT courses

Yes for CAEST 
Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 28, 2016, at 16:10, TILLETT, THERESE <ttillet1@kent.edu> wrote: 

Hello, Bob and Mark, 

Would you replay to this e-mail with an affirmation that it’s been agreed upon by the two colleges to move 
the graduate-level construction management courses (see list below) from the College of Applied 
Engineering, Sustainability and Technology to the College of Architecture and Environmental Design, 
effective for fall 2017. 

This action will be included in the proposal to move the construction management programs and 
undergraduate courses. 

CMGT 51040 Construction Estimating I (3) 
CMGT 51041 Construction Estimating II (3) 
CMGT 52105 Construction Contracts and Law (3) 
CMGT 52107 Construction Scheduling (3) 
CMGT 52110 Advanced Construction Management (3) 
CMGT 62030 Building Information Modeling for Construction Management (3) 
CMGT 62040 Construction Methods Improvements (3) 
CMGT 62050 International Construction Management (3) 
CMGT 67295 Special Topics in Construction Management (1-4) 
CMGT 67296 Individual Investigation in Construction Management (1-3) 
CMGT 67320 Applied Sustainability in Construction Management (3) 

Thank you, 
Therese 

Therese E. Tillett
Executive Director of Curriculum Services | Office of the Provost 
KENT STATE UNIVERSITY
208 Schwartz Center | 800 East Summit Street | Kent, Ohio 44242 
T: 330-672-8558 | F: 330-672-2645 | ttillet1@kent.edu | www.kent.edu  
Curriculum Services: www.kent.edu/provost/curriculum 
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TILLETT, THERESE

From: Mistur, Mark
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 4:26 PM
To: TILLETT, THERESE; Sines, Robert
Cc: Willoughby, William; Kellogg, Jennifer
Subject: Re: graduate CMGT courses

Therese, 

Yes, I agree on behalf of the CAED.  

Mark 

‐‐ 
MARK MISTUR, AIA, DEAN 
COLLEGE of ARCHITECTURE and ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN 
KENT STATE UNIVERSITY 

(t) 330.672.2917 
mistur@kent.edu 
www.kent.edu/caed 

From: "TILLETT, THERESE" <ttillet1@kent.edu> 
Date: Friday, October 28, 2016 at 4:10 PM 
To: "Sines, Robert" <rsines@kent.edu>, "Mistur, Mark" <mmistur1@kent.edu> 
Cc: "Willoughby, William" <wwilloug@kent.edu>, "Kellogg, Jennifer" <jkellog7@kent.edu> 
Subject: graduate CMGT courses 

Hello, Bob and Mark, 

Would you replay to this e-mail with an affirmation that it’s been agreed upon by the two colleges to move the graduate-
level construction management courses (see list below) from the College of Applied Engineering, Sustainability and 
Technology to the College of Architecture and Environmental Design, effective for fall 2017. 

This action will be included in the proposal to move the construction management programs and undergraduate courses. 

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
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